



Oregon

Kate Brown, Governor

Department of Environmental Quality

Eastern Region The Dalles Office
400 East Scenic Drive, Suite 307
The Dalles, OR 97058
(541) 298-7255
FAX (541) 298-7330
TTY 711

July 30, 2018

Teresa Nowicki, RG
Oregon Department of Transportation
123 NW Flanders St.
Portland, OR 97209

RE: East Bank Parcels 1C, 2C and 3B, ECSI # 5936, LUST #s 26-92-0020, 26-99-0182;
decommissioning of monitoring wells

Dear Ms. Nowicki:

We received your April 6, 2018 "Closure Report" for the site referred to above. The report requests permission to decommission the 11 monitoring wells that were installed in 2005. DEQ has no objections to this proposal, provided the decommissioning meets the requirements specified by the Oregon Water Resources Department.

Sincerely,

Bob Schwarz, PE
DEQ Cleanup Program

